Design Standards Letter


Letter Number: P-2020-01

Letter Date: 10/21/2019

Effective Date: 01/01/2020

Section/Plan No.: 502.05, 606.00, 613.00, 902.50, 903.03

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2019 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway
Construction



TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

DATE:  October 21, 2019

SUBJECT: 	Engineering Policy
Standard Plans Letter No. 1, 2020 

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2019 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction, effective January 1, 2020 are now available on MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction should be directed to Rick Prosser, Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 573-526-8485 or myself at 573-751-7412.

REVISIONS:

502.05 (sheet 4 of 4).  Added new detail, “Detail B Thin Circular Disk” to the sheet.  Revised Sawed Section detail to include a Thin Circular Disk along with reference to Detail B.  

606.00 (sheet 3 of 7).  Corrected misspelled words “Guardrail” in the title block and “compacted” in note 1. 

613.00 (sheet 2 of 4).  Removed High Pressure Water Blasting as an allowable cleaning method from notation 5.
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902.50 (sheet 1 of 2).  Revised “Alternate Section D-D Median Island Detail” to show the 1inch conduit with a minimum 18 inches of cover.

903.03 (sheet 7 of 16).  Separated “Foundation Tube” into two words in “Expanded Foam Footing Detail”.
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